From: Fina, Frank G.

To: Cranga, Michael J.; Speaks, Garrett E.; Hasenauer, Daniel M.; Carlson, Michael; Fiore, Anthony; Shaffer,
Timothy; Soop, Robert J.

Subject: Re: Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:14:16 PM

Attachments: image001.ipg

I can't tell if that's Dan's ass or his head.

From: Cranga, Michael J.

To: Speaks, Garrett E.; Fina, Frank G.; Hasenauer, Daniel M.; Carlson, Michael; Fiore, Anthony; Shaffer,
Timothy; Soop, Robert J.

Sent: Tue May 11 15:13:16 2010

Subject: RE: Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

Looks like the “Sparta” workout!

From: Speaks, Garrett E.

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Fina, Frank G.; Hasenauer, Daniel M.; Cranga, Michael J.; Carlson, Michael; Fiore, Anthony; Shaffer,
Timothy; Soop, Robert J.

Subject: RE: Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

its the agents-- waiting for the next bonusgate assignment!

From: Fina, Frank G.

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Hasenauer, Daniel M.; Cranga, Michael J.; Carlson, Michael; Fiore, Anthony; Speaks, Garrett E.;
Shaffer, Timothy; Soop, Robert J.

Subject: Re: Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

How friggin gay are you?

From: Hasenauer, Daniel M.

To: Cranga, Michael J.; Carlson, Michael; Fiore, Anthony; Speaks, Garrett E.; Shaffer, Timothy; Soop,
Robert J.; Fina, Frank G.

Sent: Tue May 11 14:55:12 2010

Subject: FW: Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

Exhibit A 048



This is what you'll be paying tuition for when your kids get to college!!

How do they think this stuff up?
There are no words....
Giant Caterpillar found in College Dorm Room....

<http://www.windowslive.com/campaign/thenewbusy?ocid=PID28326:: T:WLMTAGL:ON:WL :en-
US:WM_HMP:042010 3>

The New Busy is not the too busy. Combine all your e-mail accounts with Hotmail. Get busy.
<&ocid=PID28326::T:WLMTAGL:ON:WL:en-US:WM_HMP:042010_4>

------ End of Forwarded Message
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